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Ref: FOI-022025-0001396 
 
Date: 10.2.25  
 
Address / Email:  
 
Dear  
 
Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
Please could I request the following information regarding portable x-ray systems. 
 
For clarification - questions are related to portable x-ray systems used for projectional radiography (for 
example, GE AMX) rather than fluoroscopy units for screening in theatres.  
 
Make and model of any/all portable x-ray systems that are in use across your trust  
-    Siemens Mobilett Mira, Xograph DR M1 
 
Approximate date of purchase (Year only will suffice) and expected replacement date. 
-   August 2018 replacement date 2028 
 
Price paid for all above systems that have been purchased within the last 2 years.  
-  We are unable to provide details of the prices paid for these systems as they were purchased as part 
of the Private Finance Initiative Managed service. 
 
 
 
If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the 
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager 
of the Trust. 
 
Information Governance Manager 
Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 
Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net  
 
Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to 
the Information Commissioners Office at. 
 
Information Commissioners Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 

Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 
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Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
www.ico.org.uk 
 
If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
Freedom of Information Team  
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust 
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